From: Ryndock, Jason

To: Shearer, Natalie

Cc: charles om; Robert, com; Walker, Brandon
Subject: RE: Falcon Ethane Pipeline Update

Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 2:27:44 PM

Attachments: imAage001 pna

image002.ona
image003.0na
imananna nny

Hi Natalie,

Thank you for your excellent report and for documenting/updating the harbinger-of-spring and purple rocket populations. Please find attached a PNDI clearance letter. If you have any questions or concerns,
please let me know.

Thanks,

Jason Ryndock | Ecological Information Specialist
PA Department of Conservation & Natural Resources
Bureau of Forestry | Natural Heritage Section

400 Market Street | Harrisburg, PA 17105

Phone: 717.705.2822 | Fax: 717.772.0271

E-mail: c-jryndock@pa.gov

From: Shearer, Natalie [mailto:natalie.shearer@aecom.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 3:47 PM

To: Ryndock, Jason <c-jryndock@pa.gov>

Cc: charles.rolston@shell.com; Robert.Wooten@shell.com; Walker, Brandon <brandon.walker@aecom.com>
Subject: RE: Falcon Ethane Pipeline Update

Hi Jason. | just wanted to give you a head's up that the botanical report went out today so you should be receiving it in the next day or two. To make it official, | have attached the final
footprint for the line so that you have it for your files since I believe the last shapefiles | sent were just of the reroutes individually.

Thanks and have a good evening.

Natalie

Natalie L. Shearer, QEP

Natural Resources - Pittsburgh, Impact & Permitting Departi
D +1-412-503-4595

M +1-412-694-8971

natalie.shearer@aecom.com

AECOM

Foster Plaza 6

681 Andersen Drive Suite 400
Pittsburgh, PA 15220, United States
T +1-412-503-4700

aecom.com

Built to deliver a better world

LinkedIn Twitter Facebook Instagram

From: Ryndock, Jason [mailto:c-jryndock@pa.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 2:16 PM

To: Shearer, Natalie

Subject: RE: Falcon Ethane Pipeline Update - DCNR clearance

Thanks Natalie!

| recommend that you survey all three reroute areas (Durkin looks less promising, but good to double check while you are there). Also, lodanthus pinnatifidus has been documented in the creek floodplain at
the bore location (please see attached map). If you can manage, it would be great to get an update on the population when it is visible later in the year, even if this area will be avoided by directional bore.
It was last visited in 2013. Below is some info (couldn’t get the biotics report today, system is down).

EO Data 2013-06-18: 5 plants. See SFID# 43085 Visits (F13W0027).

PO1FOX01: 2001, EXISTANCE OF SPECIES IN THIS AREA CONFIRMED, OCCURRING AS CLOSE AS 6M FROM THE ROADWAY. F99GRU11: 1999 JUN 6, ABOUT 50 PLANTS OBSERVED IN THE AREA N OF THE PIPELINE ROW.
MORE PLANTS ARE WIDELY SCATTERED SOUTHWARD. F92ISA25 (CM3952, S92ISACM): 1992 JUN 15: EO FOUND ON FLAT BOTTOM LAND, PARTIAL TO FILTERED LIGHT, MOIST SOILS. ONE HISTORIC COLLECTION: 1913 JUN
12, CM048937, S13BRICM.

Directions 2013-06-18: Park on township land on north side of road, just east on the bridge. Walk in along dirt road on floodplain (F13W0027)
RACCOON CREEK | FROM BOCKTOWN, PA TAKE ST RT 151 W TILL YOU REACH BRIDGE OVER RACCON CREEK, CROSS BRIDGE & PARK. EO IS IN THE BACK OF THE FLOODPLAIN FOREST JUST S OF BRIDGE AND ALSO 0.5 MI' S
OF BRIDGE.

Description 2013-06-18: The canopy is dominated by silver maple (Acer saccharinum), elm (Ulmus sp.), and ash (Fraxinus sp.) Shrubs are scattered, and there is a dense herbaceous layer (F13W0027).
FLOODPLAIN IS MOSTLY IMMATURE AND IS FORESTED WITH SYCAMORE, MAPLE & CHERRY MIXED WITH OTHER DECIDUOUS HARDWOODS. SOME STEEP SHALEY HILLSIDES BORDER THE FLOODPLAIN.

Mgmt Comments 2013-06-18: invasive species control; create canopy gaps? (F13W0027).
INVASIVE SPP. INCLUDE POLYGONUM CUSPIDATUM, ALLIARI, TUSSILAGO, HESPERIS AND GLECHOMA. FIRST 2 SPP. MOST PROBLEMATIC. RT 151 BRIDGE REPLACMENT PROJECT SHOULD AVOID THE AREA S OF RT 151 AS

COMPLETELY AS POSSIBLE, NOT ALLOWING MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT OR SOIL ADDITIONS IN THE AREA. AN EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION PLAN SHOULD BE FOLLOWED SCRUPULOUSLY.

EO Rank Comments 2013-06-18: "C" very small population, encroaching Japanese knotweed monoculture (F13W0027).
NOT A HUGE POP., CLOSE TO THE RD, INVASIVES ARE A PROBLEM. REEVALUATE A FEW YRS AFTER BRIDGE REPLACEMENT.

Survey Window flowers May-June
Habitat moist alluvial woods and wooded slopes

Let me know if you have any questions!
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&= hennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION
AND NATURAL RESOURCES

BUREAU OF FORESTRY

August 15, 2017 PNDI Number: 22470

Natalie Shearer

AECOM

681 Andersen Drive, Suite 400

Pittsburgh, PA 15220

Email: natalie.shearer@aecom.com (hard copy will not follow)

Re: UPDATE - Falcon Ethane Pipeline Project Addendum
Beaver and Findlay Counties, PA

Dear Ms. Shearer,

Thank you for the submission of your field survey for Pennsylvania Natural Diversity Inventory (PNDI)
Environmental Review Receipt Number 22470 for review. PA Department of Conservation and Natural Resources
screened this project for potential impacts to species and resources under DCNR’s responsibility, which includes
plants, terrestrial invertebrates, natural communities, and geologic features only.

No Impact Anticipated per Survey (with Avoidance)

Botanical surveys for harbinger-of-spring (Erigenia bulbosa), white trout-lily (Erythronium albidum), declined
trillium (Trillium flexipes), snow trillium (Trillium nivale), vase-vine leather-flower (Clematis viorna), and purple
rocket (lodanthus pinnatifidus) were conducted by AECOM in the spring of 2016, and clearance was subsequently
granted by DCNR. In March 2017, four reroutes were proposed due to landowner issues. Additional surveys were
completed by AECOM in April and June 2017.

Harbinger-of-spring and purple rocket were both identified at the proposed Hoover Reroute within the Raccoon
Creek floodplain. The Hoover Reroute has been abandoned and no impacts to these plants are anticipated. The
climbing fern population documented during previous surveys will remain outside the limit-of-disturbance.

Therefore, DCNR has determined that no impact is likely. No further coordination with our agency is
needed for this project.

DCNR recommends the following steps to help prevent the spread of invasive species:

- The area of disturbance should be minimized to the fullest extent that would allow for construction. This will help to
lessen the area of soil and vegetation disturbance associated with this project.

- If possible, please clean boot treads, construction equipment, and vehicles thoroughly (especially the undercarriage
and wheels) before they are brought on site. This will remove invasive plant seeds and invasive earthworms/cocoons
that may have been picked up at other sites.

- Do not transport unsterilized leaves, mulch, compost, or soil to the site from another location. Avoid using seed
mixes that include invasive plant species (e.g. crown vetch) to re-vegetate the area. Please also use weed-free straw or
hay mixes when possible. More information about invasive species in Pennsylvania can be found at the following
link: http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us/conservationscience/invasivespecies/index.htm

P.O. Box 8552, Harrisburg, PA 17015-8552 717-787-3444 (fax) 717-772-0271



http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us/conservationscience/invasivespecies/index.htm



PNDI Number: 22470

This response represents the most up-to-date review of the PNDI data files and is valid for two (2) years only. If
project plans change or more information on listed or proposed species becomes available, our determination may
be reconsidered. Should the proposed work continue beyond the period covered by this letter, please resubmit the
project to this agency as an “Update” (including an updated PNDI receipt, project narrative and accurate map). As a
reminder, this finding applies to potential impacts under DCNR’s jurisdiction only. Visit the PNHP website for
directions on contacting the Commonwealth’s other resource agencies for environmental review.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact Jason Ryndock, Ecological Information
Specialist, by phone (717-705-2822) or via email (c-jryndock@pa.gov).

Sincerely
Ao Nl inatl

Greg Podniesinski, Section Chief
Natural Heritage Section

conserve sustain enjoy

P.O. Box 8552, Harrisburg, PA 17015-8552 717-787-3444 (fax) 717-772-0271

An Equal Opportunity Employer dcnr.state.pa.us Printed on Recycled Paper






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

From: Shearer, Natalie [mailto:natalie.shearer@aecom.com
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 11:58 AM

To: Ryndock, Jason <c-jryndock@pa.gov>

Subject: RE: Falcon Ethane Pipeline Update - DCNR clearance

Hi Jason. | tried sending it as a zip file and it bounced back. Then | remembered you guys can't get zip files in emails. Here are the shapefiles as requested. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Thanks,
Natalie

Natalie L. Shearer, QEP

Natural Resources Lead - Pittsburgh, Impact Assessment & Permitting Department
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

=

From: Shearer, Natalie

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 11:53 AM

To: 'Ryndock, Jason'

Cc: Walker, Brandon; Kyle.Webster@shell.com; charles.rolston@shell.com
Subject: RE: Falcon Ethane Pipeline Update - DCNR clearance

Good afternoon Jason. Here are the shapefiles as requested.

Thank you,
Natalie

Natalie L. Shearer, QEP

Natural Resources Lead - Pittsburgh, Impact Assessment & Permitting Department
D +1-412-503-4595

M +1-412-694-8971

com.com

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

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 9:33 AM

To: Shearer, Natalie

Cc: Walker, Brandon

Subject: RE: Falcon Ethane Pipeline Update - DCNR clearance

Hi Natalie,
Thank you for the update. Could you send me shapefiles of these areas?
Thanks!

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
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 1:27 PM

To: Ryndock, Jason <c-jryndock@pa.gov>

Cc: Walker, Brandon <brandon.walker@aecom.com>
Subject: RE: Falcon Ethane Pipeline Update - DCNR clearance
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Good afternoon Jason.

We have three areas where we are going to have to shift due to landowners. | have screen shots of them below. | can send maps and shapefiles as well but | wanted to get this to you
sooner than later since | would have to get out next week if | need to survey for the Erigenia, Erythronium, or Trillium. The yellow hatched area on the screen shots are the areas that we
have surveyed already.

Thank you,
Natalie

1. Shift at Raccoon Creek. The Erigena is located in this floodplain. The bore has been shifted to aimost miss the floodplain altogether (it is the greyish line with the mile post marker
on it). The forest south of PA-151 is that dry regenerating forest that was there in the original survey area.

=

2. The LOD hasn't been set here yet, but it will follow the blue line called Durkin Reroute 2-7-17.

=

3. The LOD also hasn't been set here yet but will follow the blue line called Hunter Reroute 3-7-17. It is aproximately 1300 feet from the blue line to the originally surveyed area at the furthest point.



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

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Shearer, Natalie

Subject: Falcon Ethane Pipeline Update - DCNR clearance

Hi Natalie,
Hope this email find you well. Attached is an updated PNDI clearance letter for the Falcon Ethane Pipeline. If you have any questions or concerns, just let me know.
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


mailto:natalie.shearer@aecom.com
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.aecom.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cc-jryndock%40pa.gov%7C80537aee3a1d48b251a008d4de9645f6%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C1%7C0%7C636378184425357156&sdata=FohDS8RmVJev8tk12V3buSMKRJ8HS9uLjQsxrIpCUg4%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Faecom_15656&data=02%7C01%7Cc-jryndock%40pa.gov%7C80537aee3a1d48b251a008d4de9645f6%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C1%7C0%7C636378184425357156&sdata=5PJf%2FOriKnmJh4EHsc7NQjILMzLZAWKJciEv2oIWep8%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FAECOM&data=02%7C01%7Cc-jryndock%40pa.gov%7C80537aee3a1d48b251a008d4de9645f6%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C1%7C0%7C636378184425357156&sdata=rhnxvG13V%2FwGAJqm%2BtQX20ZOUIQA3gWCHlZnuZcvhF0%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FAecomTechnologyCorporation&data=02%7C01%7Cc-jryndock%40pa.gov%7C80537aee3a1d48b251a008d4de9645f6%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C1%7C0%7C636378184425357156&sdata=JytwKcYO2YNt%2B%2FN7vS92QGionqO7kQOr%2F7FXi4pNAX0%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finstagram.com%2Faecom&data=02%7C01%7Cc-jryndock%40pa.gov%7C80537aee3a1d48b251a008d4de9645f6%7C418e284101284dd59b6c47fc5a9a1bde%7C1%7C0%7C636378184425357156&sdata=q7an8RuErIZWKByz7R3RfgRFJ0SkmWHGYr%2Ftq88y4Tw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:c-jryndock@pa.gov
mailto:c-jryndock@pa.gov

